OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

RAFAEL PAZ, CITY ATTORNEY COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR DAN GELBER FIRST READING
MEMBERS OF THE CITY COMMISSION
ALINA T. HUDAK, CITY MANAGER

FROM: RAFAEL PAZ, CITY ATTORNEY /)/9/

DATE: May 4, 2022

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 90,
ENTITLED “"SOLID WASTE," BY AMENDING ARTICLE IV, ENTITLED
“PRIVATE WASTE CONTRACTORS,” BY AMENDING DIVISION 4,
ENTITLED “SPECIALTY CONTRACTORS,” BY AMENDING
SUBDIVISION [, ENTITLED “ROLLOFF/PORTABLE WASTE
CONTAINER CONTRACTORS,” BY AMENDING SECTION 90-276
THEREOF, TO PROVIDE FOR AN ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT FOR
ANNUAL ROLLOFF PERMIT FEES TO REFLECT INCREASES IN THE
CONSUMER PRICE INDEX; AND PROVIDING FOR REPEALER,
SEVERABILITY, CODIFICATION, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance has been submitted by Commissioner Mark Samuelian for consideration
at first reading by the Mayor and City Commission at the May 4, 2022 City Commission
meeting.

On December 8, 2021, the Mayor and City Commission adopted Ordinance No. 2021-
4456, establishing an annual rolloff permit fee in the amount of $1,000.00 to offset the
City's administrative and processing costs.

The City Administration recommended amending the language in Section 90-276(2) to
provide for annual administrative adjustment to the annual fee to reflect increases in the
Consumer Price Index (“CPI") for the Miami-Fort Lauderdale-West Palm Beach, Florida
area, pursuant to Section 1-15(b) of the City Code. If adopted, this amendment will allow
the City Administration to consistently apply the same CPI moving forward.
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